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Richard & Claudette Morin

From: "Guerina, Gilberto (Toronto)" <Gilberto.Guerina@sgs.com>
To: <ricla@rogers.com> D
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 2:13 PM

Attach: 099556 Richard Morin.CSV; DisclaimerCSV.txt
Subject: SGS Provisional report/Work Order: 099556

The data included in this unsecured spreadsheet is for the personal use of the client. Final results are contained
in the SGS Certificate of Analysis. In the event of a discrepancy between this data and the Certificate of Analysis,
the Certificate of Analysis will be considered correct.

Data Center
SGS Minerals Services
1885 Leslie Street, Toronto ON M3B 2M3

#=7
B p: 416 642 8398 Ext. 3239
O 416 443 1662

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed
or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Company.

Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS
conditions of service available on request and accessible at
http://www.sgs.com/terms_and_conditions.htm

5/6/2008
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ANALYTE Au Pt Pd
METHOD FAI313  FAI313  FAI313

DETECTIC 1 10
UNITS PPB PPB PPB
7974 83 <10
7975 1760 <10
7976 251 <10
7977 50 <10 <1

DUP-7974 100 <10

N wo



Received Jul 16 2008 04:14pm
@7-16-'88 16:17 FROM-SGS MINERALS SERVICE  416-445-4152 T-457 P@B2/8@3 F-171

Certificate of Analysis

Work Order: 099556
To: Atn: Richard Morin Date:  May 06, 2008
839 Swallowtail Cres
Oreans
ON K4A 4M5
P.O. No. : Richard Morin
Project No. - DEFAULT
No. Of Samples 4
Date Submitted Apr 14, 2008

Report Comprises Pages 1 to 2
» (Inclusive of Cover Sheet)

Distribution of unused material;

Discard after 90 days: 4 Rocks

; . .
Certfied By :__ JV/ / / /M/ 7"/"\‘

Gavin McGill
Operalions Manager

1SO 17025 Accradited for Specific Tests. SCC No. 458

Reéport Foolorn L.N.R. = Lisled not received - I.S. = Insulficicnt Sample
n.a. = Not applicable - = No result
‘INF = Composilion of this sampie makes delection impossible by this method

M aiter a raaull denotss ppb (o ppm conversion, % denoles ppm to % convorsion
‘Methoda marked wilh an aslorisk (c.g. “NAAOSV) were subconiracted

Subjccl to $GS Genkral Terms and Condilions

The dala reporicd on this corlificate of anslysis represents the samplo submilled 1o SGS Minerals Services. Reproduction of (his analylical repon, in Full or in
pan, is prohidbiled wilhout prior wrillen approval.

$GS Canadainc, ]Mlneral Servicas 1885 Leslio Stcet Toronlo ON M3B 2Md |(416) 445-5755 £(416) 4464152  www.ags.com

{

Mumbe? of She 08 Orvmg (Racldwk Gladruiv #v Survisillanct)



Received Jul 16 2008 04:14pm
@7-16-'@88 16:17 FROM-SGS MINERALS SERVICE  416-445-4152 T-457 POB3/003 F-171

Final : 099656 Order: Richard Morin Page 2 of 2
Element AUl Py Pd

Method FAII13} - FAIG131 FAII1),

Det.Lim. 1 10y 1

units PPB PP PPB|

Y974 ' 83 <10 [

7875 1760, <10 3

7976 251 <1 .

7977 S0| <4 <1

Dup 7974 100, <1

The data reported on this certificale of analysis reprosonts tho sampie submifted to SGS Minerals Services. Reproduction of this analylical report, in full or in
part, is prohibited wilhout prior writlen approval.

S$GS Canada Inc. LMinoral Serviccs 10686 Letliv Slrect Toronto ON M3IB 2M3  1(416) 445-5755  1(416) 4454152 www.sgs.com
. i NN
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